From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 8/11/2014 2:30:59 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Considers Adding Item to August 14 Voting Meeting: CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
PRESS RELEASE

Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.qov

CPUC CONSIDERS ADDING ITEM TO AUGUST 14 VOTING MEETING

SAN FRANCISCO, August 11, 2014 - The California Public Utilities Commission
(CPUC) today said it will consider adding the following item to the open session
agenda of its August 14, 2014, Voting Meeting:

Agenda ID#13226 — Item 90 - Legislative Matter - SPECIAL MEETING

AB 2581 (Bradford)

This bill will significantly alter the California energy efficiency portfolio, incentive

structure, and cost-effectiveness methodologies. (Recommended Position: oppose
unless amended)

This item is proposed to be considered pursuant to the Special Meeting provision of
Government Code Section 11125.4(a)(2) (to consider proposed legislation).

For more information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.
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Terrie Prosper
Director, News and Public Information Office
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